

# Balamurugan M

Principal Engineer - UI

+91-9944908405

✉ [murugan.rama@gmail.com](mailto:murugan.rama@gmail.com)

[in https://linkedin.com/in/bmanick](https://linkedin.com/in/bmanick)

<http://balamurugan.net>

## Summary

8 years of professional experience in web and mobile based application development. I specialize in creating HTML mock ups, pixel perfect, Responsive designs, Email templates and conversion of PSD into HTML templates. I work closely with Product managers, UX designers and back-end engineers to implement front end solutions with pixel perfection. Having vast experience in customer facing products in various domains like consumer electronics, internet of things and contract management.

## Education

- MCA (2006-09) - ACCET, Karaikudi with 76%
- B Sc Physics (2003-06) - The Madura College, Madurai with 82.3%
- HSC (2003) - Pasumalai Higher Secondary School, Madurai with 86.25%
- SSLC (2001) - Corporation High School, Madurai with 84.4%

## Experience

- ❖ **Principal Engineer - UI at Apttus, Bangalore (Nov 2016 –Present)**
  - Core team member at Intelligence Workflow Approvals(IWA) and leading UI development as an individual contributor along with the team
  - Customize reusable components provided by platform team as per product requirements and also create application based components
  - Involve in the code review process as a day to day activity to make sure the quality of product
  - Actively participating in estimations and architectural discussions for the product deliverables
  - Technologies used – HTML5, CSS3, AngularJS, Angular Material, Webpack, Gulp, NPM and SASS
- ❖ **Lead UI Developer at Canvera, Bangalore (Sep 2013 – Nov 2016)**
  - Developing HTML prototypes for internal review & refine them for production standards
  - Collaborating with UX team and Product Management to develop UI elements
  - Work closely with interaction designer, visual designer and back end team to achieve pixel perfect designs in an Agile environment

- Technologies used – HTML5, CSS3, SASS, Twitter Bootstrap, jQuery, AJAX, JavaScript, AngularJS, PhoneGap, Bower and Grunt

#### ❖ UI Developer at Logitech, Chennai (Sep 2012 – Sep 2013)

- Developed HTML templates based on the visual specifications & PSDs
- Created HTML mockups for users walk through as well as for an internal review
- Customized jQuery mobile framework as per Visual Design
- Worked closely with interaction designer, visual designer and back end team to achieve pixel perfect designs in an Agile environment
- Technologies used – HTML5, CSS3, Twitter Bootstrap, JavaScript, jQuery and jQuery Mobile

#### ❖ .Net/PHP Developer at Tata Consultancy Services, Chennai (Jan 2010 – Aug 2012)

- Converted the Software Requirements Specification document to Web applications
- As a Module Lead, taken ownership for a module and delivered modules on time
- Provided maintenance and support for the existing Web and Windows applications
- Automated ~80% of Production Support activities
- Created reusable custom assemblies based on the requirements
- Implemented multiple jQuery UI themes in a Web application
- Technologies used – C#.Net, PHP, SQL, MySQL, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, jQuery, AJAX and jQuery UI

## Skills

- Programming - JavaScript, C#.Net and PHP
- Web Development - HTML5, CSS3 and SASS
- JS Library/Framework - AngularJS, PhoneGap, jQuery, jQuery UI and jQuery Mobile
- Package Managers - NPM and Bower
- Build Tools - Grunt, Gulp and Webpack
- UI Frameworks - Angular Material and Twitter Bootstrap

## Honors/Awards

- Got Tata Consultancy Services Gems award twice
- Got Best Performer Award twice during internship in Great Innovus Solutions
- School topper in SSLC and HSC